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From: David Vokey

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or

Cc: Wayne Osborne

Subject: Lupin mine site - Care and maintenance
Date: Friday, April 19, 2013 11:09:26 AM

Hi Phyllis:

As per our telephone conversation this morning; this email is intended to provide notification to you

that Lupin mine site will return to Care and Maintenance effective April 24th, 2013. The site will
become un-occupied immediately thereafter.

The campsite and all associated buildings will be closed up and secure. All food will be removed, as
well as all camp and kitchen waste. The water and sewage systems will be drained into a tank and
disposed of in the sewage pond as per requirements.

The Fuel management systems will have all the valves closed and locked.

The site will be periodically visited by a company representative.

Prior to a resumption of activity, Lupin Mines Inc will notify you of the intention to occupy the site
again.

It’s been a pleasure working with you, and | would like to thank you for all the help you’ve given me.
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Regards,

Dave.

David Vokey

Health Safety & Environment
Elgin Mining Inc.

Lupin Mine, NU

Office: (778) 372-3272
www.elginmining.com
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